COMMISSIONERS MEETING

MAY 27, 2021

(live streamed)

The Greene County Commissioners meeting was brought to order at 10:00 am by Chairman Mike Belding in the first-floor meeting room of the County Office Building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Betsy McClure, Commissioner Blair Zimmerman, Jeff Marshall, Ami Cree, Sarah Penich, Cara Cox, Dave Russo, Shelia Rode, George Scull and General Public.

Rev. Robert Wendel led the invocation.

Dave Logan, Army Veteran and Commander of the Waynesburg VFW Post 4793 led the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES - Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the minutes from the previous meeting.

PRESENTATION

Flenniken Public Library.

Bret Moore, Director of Parks and Recreation, to recognize Day Camp donations.

PROCLAMATION

1. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Proclamation for Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month May 2021. Vote unanimous.

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the U.S. Department of the Treasury Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Application and Agreement. Effective date 5/12/2021. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a resolution to authorize Chief Clerk Jeffrey Marshall as signatory on Bridge Inspection Documents. Effective 5/11/2021. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a Time Extension for Greene County Bridge Inspection WEI Project No. 15104 until June 30, 2021. Vote unanimous.
- 4. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve an allocation of \$5,000 in support of the Jacktown Fair. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the acknowledgment of the Liquid Fuels Audit for years 2018-2019. No findings or observations. Vote unanimous.
- 6. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve an Agreement between the County of Greene and SD Group for the use of 2 parking lots for the Greene County Veterans' Memorial Dedication Ceremony. Vote unanimous.
- 7. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Agreement between the County of Greene and Duda's Farm, Inc. to set up a produce stand at the Greene County Airport for \$250.00 per month. Vote unanimous.

8. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Agreement between the County of Greene and Rebecca Trigger to set up a flower stand at the Greene County Airport for \$100.00 per month. Vote unanimous.

COURTS

- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve to submit an application for the PCCD Greene County Adult Drug Court Grant. Vote unanimous.
- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the contract between the County of Greene and Bluejeans for 12 months in the amount of \$2,940.00 for video conferencing. Vote unanimous.

COUNTY DEVELOPMENT

- Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Body Worn Camera grant application and agreement through PCCD for 3 fully integrated police camera system bundles for the Waynesburg Police Department along with a 6-camera bundle package and 3 additional BWC bundles for the County Sheriff's Department. Effective 5/13/2021. Vote unanimous.
- 2. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve a proposal from Mackin Engineering for a Construction Management and Construction Inspection Services for Wisecarver Recreation Area Softball Facility and Trail Phase 1 Project in the amount of \$40,493.48. Vote unanimous.

- 3. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the Resolution making Mike Belding, Chairman and Jeffrey Marshall, Chief Clerk, as signatories for all documents for the Greene County Wisecarver GTR Phase 2 grant project and the associated funding Commitment letter. Vote unanimous.
- 4. Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the 4 received bids for the Wisecarver Recreation Area Softball Facility and Hiking Trail. The Lowest Responsible Bid was from to Costabile Construction in the amount of \$723,719.18 and award the contract as such. Pending Solicitor Approval. Vote unanimous.

CYS

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the FY 20-21 Contract between CYS and Joseph Zupancic, P.C., Child Attorney at \$65/hr. Vote unanimous.

ELECTIONS

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve to the following appointment of the 2021 Election Greene County Counting Board: Mike O'Donnell and Beth O'Donnell for Commissioner Mike Belding. Phil Blaney and Deborah Harris for Commissioner Betsy McClure. Mimi Ritenour and Becky Cipcic for Commissioner Zimmerman. Rate based on Poll Worker Criteria. Effective date 5/17/2021. Vote unanimous.

HUMAN SERVICES

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the FY21/22 Cost Reimbursement Agreement with Southwestern Pennsylvania Area Agency on Aging to provide transportation services to older adults residing in Greene County. Vote unanimous.

TRANSPORTATION

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the 7 awarded bids of the following, 12 passenger and wheelchair accessible buses: Vote unanimous.

Bus #	Awarded	Amount
47	KW Sales, LLC	\$2500
84	Tom McGilton	\$1500
85	Tom McGilton	\$1500
86	Tom McGilton	\$1500
88	Tom McGilton	\$1500
89	Tom McGilton	\$1000
90	Tom McGilton	\$1500

VETERANS AFFAIRS

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve an agreement for the care and maintenance of 73 graves in West Union Cemetery at \$3.00 per grave located in Morris Township amounting to \$219.00 dollars. Vote unanimous.

NOTICES

- Cumberland Township submitted an application to the PA DEP for a GP-7 permit for Minor Road Crossing to replace an existing culvert with a new 48" squash pipe.
- 2. Scheduled comprehensive test of the EAP for the Lake Lynn Project, FERC No. 2459-WV, in 2021.
- 3. Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC provided a complete PA DEP Bureau of Waterways Engineering and Wetlands Chapter 105 GP for Line 3664 Leaks Repair Project in Franklin Township.
- 4. Received Notice of Intent to Prepare a Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement and Notice of Schedule for Environmental Review for the Proposed Atlantic Coast Pipeline Disposition and Restoration Plan and Supply Header Project Restoration Plan.
- 5. CNX gas is applying for permits to Drill and Operate Gas Wells located in Richhill Township.
- EQM Gathering OPCO, LLC intends to submit an application to the PA DEP for a Chapter 105 for NIDBS001 and NIDBS002 Pipeline Project.

PUBLIC COMMENT

George Scull commented on the article Steve Samara wrote about the Greene County Broadband and recognized the feasibility study was a good investment.

George Scull also mentioned the Farm Bureau blood drive on May 29, 2021.

ADJOURNMENT

Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to adjourn. Vote unanimous.